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Our ref: Ulan Coal Mine Expansion Mod 6 (MP08_0184-Mod-6)

Mr Bradley Tanswell
Environment and Community Coordinator
ULAN COAL MINES LIMITED
4505 Ulan Road 
ULAN New South Wales 2850

29 September 2023

Subject: Request for Additional Information - Ulan Coal Mine Modification 6

Dear Mr Tanswell

I refer to Submissions Report submitted for the above modification application. 

The Department is requesting you provide additional information. 

I understand that a response to matters raised by the Commonwealth Independent Expert Scientific
Committee was not included in the Submissions Report. Please provide this response as soon as
possible. 

Additionally, the Department’s Biodiversity Conservation and Science Directorate and Water Group has
provided further advice on the application. This advice is available on the Department’s website
https://www.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/major-projects/projects/modification-6-underground-mining-exten
sion.

Please review the agency advice and provide a response as soon as possible. 

If you have any questions, please contact Gen Lucas on (02) 9274 6489 or at
Gen.Lucas@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

Stephen O'Donoghue
Director
Resource Assessments
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